



INDEPENDENT TESTING LABORATORIES, INC.

PO BOX 657
COLFAX, NC 27235
PHONE - 336 724-1519

October 16, 2012

William & Marcia Shreve
390 Falcon Rd.
Reidsville, NC 27320

Re: Land Parcels 155497 and 155495 at 1987 N. Hwy 14,
Reidsville, NC 27320

Dear William & Marcia:

This is to certify that the above land area that received fill soil was properly stripped to clean residual soil and that fill placed was compacted and tested by the undersigned and does meet or exceed the building code requirements for structural fill.

Sincerely,

INDEPENDENT TESTING LABS, INC.

John Sumner, Manager